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How to Begin…
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Identify available programs

Relevance, eligibility, deadline dates

Obtain and read program materials

Contact the National Program Leader 
with questions, especially about the 
fit to program priorities!

How to Begin…



Begin with the end in mind 

Know what you want to achieve and why

What agricultural issue are you trying to address?

How will your project help address the issue?

How will you evaluate the impact of 
your project? Ask yourself “So What?”

Then…



Impact is the quantifiable difference a project 
makes in the quality of life for clients, citizens, 
or stakeholders.

In other words, what will be different 
as a result of your project?

What is Impact?



What are the project activities that will lead to 
the desired impact(s)?  

• Do they include research?
• Do they include extension?
• Do they include education?

Project Activities (Outputs)



Timing:  Begin early
• Building relationships
• Writing your proposal
• Submitting the proposal to your 

institution for sign-off and electronic 
submission

Develop a timetable based on the deadline for 
proposal submission

*Letters of Intent are required for some 
programs

Developing the Project



Research:  What are the knowledge gaps?

Extension:  How will you reach those who 
need the information?

Education:  How will you train the next 
generation?

Develop a Strategic Response



All team members should be involved from the 
beginning 

Represent all project functions (research, education, 
and/or extension) in one or more project objectives

Identify and allocate expenses for all project 
activities

Writing the Proposal



Clearly identify the stakeholder community and 
their involvement in the project

Include letters of support when appropriate

Address the funding program’s evaluation criteria 
as stated in the RFA

Writing the Proposal



Take care in writing the project summary

It should be well-worded and concise

It is the only part of your proposal that 
most reviewers will see

Use it to generate interest in your 
proposal by all panelists

Writing the Proposal



Read the RFA

Develop idea to fit within program priorities
Consider eligibility
Consider relevance, review criteria

Review abstracts of recently funded projects in the 
programs of interest

“Funding Opportunities” web pages

CRIS – http://cris.csrees.usda.gov

General Tips



Write project description for particular 
program, reviewers, review process, etc.

If integrated project, all functions described

Complete all paperwork, get approvals

Submit early – keeping in mind the extra time 
it may take to submit electronically

General Tips



Ask successful colleagues for copies of their 
funded proposal(s)

Obtain critical reviews from colleagues before 
you submit

High risk proposals need high potential impact
Need to sell it but admit risk

General Tips



Confirm with your grant coordinator that your 
institution is registered with Grants.gov

Obtain institutional instructions for submitting 
your electronic application

Ensure that files attached in the electronic 
application package are in Portable Document 
Format (PDF)

Electronic Submission



Ensure that the Program Code and Program 
Code Name are spelled correctly and match the 
information provided in the RFA exactly

Include a Conflict of Interest List if the program 
to which you are applying requires it

Save all emails sent by Grants.gov and CSREES

Electronic Submission



Contact Grants.gov by phone or email
1-800-518-4726
support@grants.gov

Contact CSREES Help Desk
202-401-5048
electronic@csrees.usda.gov

Save all documentation
(e-mails, Grants.gov Case ID#)

If Problems Occur…



If you have not received an acknowledgment of 
your application within 30 days of the 
submission deadline, you must contact the 
Agency contact immediately and ask for the 
application number assigned to the application.

Failure to do so may result in the 
application not being considered for 
funding by the peer review panel.

Questions



Engage the reviewers

Easy to read and understand

Appropriate literature review

Clear rationale & objectives that fit program 
priorities

Successful Proposals



Clearly stated research questions and learning 
objectives

Well-communicated importance of topic and 
potential contributions of work

Detailed project description – research methods, 
educational program delivery, instructional 
materials development, etc.

Successful Proposals



Discussion of expected impacts

Discussion of potential pitfalls, including plans to 
address them

Good plan for dissemination of results and use of 
research results in educational programs

Successful Proposals



Critically reviewed by colleagues before submission

Used feedback from previous panel reviews to 
strengthen the proposal

Used evaluation criteria as a guide

Followed the submission rules!!!

Successful Proposals



Project of little or no relevance to published 
program priorities

Insufficient preliminary data or evidence from 
literature

Poorly written, unclear objectives or hypotheses

Poor record of results (e.g., publications) from 
previous funding

Reasons for Lower Ratings



Experiments or objectives not cohesive, different 
functions aren’t integrated

Low scientific merit, basic flaws in logic, 
demonstrates lack of scientific understanding

No hypotheses, research questions, or learning 
objectives

Reasons for Lower Ratings



Not innovative; little new information gained

Inappropriate methods or methods too vague

Poor evaluation plan to measure impacts

Not as exciting as other proposals (i.e., worth 
funding, but ran out of funds)

Reasons for Lower Ratings



Decline Follow-up

Carefully read the panel summary and reviews

Understand your proposal’s relative ranking

If you have questions, contact the Panel 
Manager or the National Program Leader

Prepare for resubmission, if appropriate

After the Review Process



Decline Follow-up

Resubmission of “Fundable” proposals is 
encouraged

Guidance regarding resubmission of “Low 
Priority” proposals is indicated in the Panel 
Summary

If you have a problem, please contact us first!

After the Review Process



Become an Ad hoc Reviewer or a Panel Member

Add your contact information and technical 
expertise to our Reviewer database

Send an email to: 
newreviewer@csrees.usda.gov

Contact the NPL and/or current Panel Manager 
and express interest in reviewing

Volunteer to Review


